Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 3:47 PM
To: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Subject: INQ - AMy Carswell ( Advocacy)

In response to an inquiry from Amy Carswell, Program Officer, Miami-Dade Community Relations Board, regarding
whether a candidate® printing of an absentee ballot request form as part of a political advertisement, was a violation of
state law or of the fair campaign practices ordinance, Ms Carswell was advised that it was not a violation of the Fair
Campaign Practices Ordinance. Additionally, Penny Townsley, the Miami-Dade Supervisor of Elections, has advised that
the use of such forms is legally permissible as long as they contain the same information and detail as on the regular
forms.

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 3:42 PM

To: Carswell, Amy (Advocacy); Townsley, Penelope (Elections)
Cc: 'Dr. Richardson'; Diaz, Rene (Advocacy)

Subject: RE: absentee ballots request

Amy, from our perspective, there is no violation of the Fair Campaign Practices Ordinance.
Joe Centorino
Executive Director, Commission on Ethics

From: Carswell, Amy (Advocacy)

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 2:26 PM

To: Townsley, Penelope (Elections); Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Cc: 'Dr. Richardson'; Diaz, Rene (Advocacy)

Subject: FW: absentee ballots request

Ms. Townsley and Mr. Centorino:

Reinaldo Valdes, Vice Chair of the Miami-Dade County Community Relations Board, received the attached political
advertisement that includes an Babsentee ballot request form.2 Given the current investigations and controversy over
allegations of fraud involving absentee ballots in Miami-Dade County, we are seeking clarification on the legality of this
type of material and its conformity to the county® Fair Campaign Practices Ordinance. Please let us know how the CRB
may help to educate the public and hold candidates and their campaigns accountable. Thank you.

Amy Carswell

Program Officer

Miami-Dade County Community Relations Board
Board of County Commissioners

Office of the Chair

(ffice of Community Advocacy

(305) 375-a730, direct (305) 375-1406

amyZ2[@miamidade.qov

From: reinaldovaldes9@gmail.com [mailto:reinaldovaldes9@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 9:23 PM




To: Carswell, Amy (Advocacy)
Subject: Fw: absentee ballots request

Can we find out from Mrs. Towsley if this is legal, since it also includes campaign material. Thank you Amy.
Reinaldo Valdes
Sent from my BlackBerry® on the MetroPCS Network

From: Gerardo Silva Jr <gsilvajr@msn.com>
Date: Thu, 27 Sep 2012 17:56:08 -0400
To: <reinaldovaldes9@gmail.com>
Subject: Gerardo Silva Jr

Reinaldo
Aqui esta el flyer de Martell que me dijiste que te mandara.

Thank you,

Gerardo Silva, Jr.
786-333-8558
gsilvajr@msn.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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